
1/4/71 

Mi. Thomas 1s/ley, 4sn't. Dir. 
U. service 
Washinzton, D.C. 

Dear Tom, 

The archives has sent r two list° of documents made available follostagL the 1970 
review. OW ie by Cl} number only, Olioclo4i1=% .lothing else. 'Ile second part of the other, 
a list of COo from whiah soee mat..aial had been withheld, iu restricted to our control 
numbers i siz CDa. Ior the most part, thous lizts are entirely mcomincions without 
tba eipanditure oZ consider:shit., tine cad money by researchers and. for those far from 
Veabington, reat cost. - 

If you have *fl i tueisanet*l lAdatification of wt you declasnified, I'd egpreclato 
a copy. If those relate to the questiom:I amt of you at our ft ,:aeti:4,14 that also 
would lik to 'know. You may recall that for tho !mat part, you 7u-ft no geg rQapanded 
to tnek.. 

As of oar laat oantian or it, yon atill could L:ot rulato all your control-nuubord 
to oittv,r CDs or CE0, I do hoTe you *an at some point have thi2 dorm ania make it available 
to the Archives- ami to researchers - who mitt ask fur it. I certainly Would Iike a copy, 
argtI- kuow•otharst who would. I wouldtin fact, make my copy, if I had ana,',a7ni1ahle and 
time save considerable time within the goviromunt. 

Should you ever read some of what hat bon deolawified other than by your z2oltly, 
on real with cam, you zi!Jht get tht,., feeling that oou of yoi cr 	h.. My otter 
interr.retatiou 	loss kind to Your boys, 

Sinarr4ly, 

narold Weisour 
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